
Questions and Answers on Community Reinvestment Analysis RFP 

QUESTION:  Will there be a prebid meeting? 

ANSWER:  No, There will not be a prebid meeting. 

 

QUESTION:  What is the term of the contract(s) that may result from this solicitation? 

ANSWER:  The Contract, if one is awarded, will be for one depository cycle (ending by the end 

of 2015), or longer at the sole discretion of the city. 

 

 

QUESTION:  Can you provide a copy of the potential bidders list? 

ANSWER:  The bidders list will be posted after bids are received. 

 

QUESTION:  During a one year term of the contract how many solicitations are expected to be 

issued? 

ANSWER:  An annual Request for Proposals is issued by the City to all banks within the City and some state government depositories.  This is usually sent out in September or 

October for the coming year. Usually, there are about ten responders. 
 

  
 

 

 

QUESTION:  Regarding the proposal for the Community Reinvestment Analysis for the City of 

Pittsburgh, would you have an example of the type of report we would be submitting?  If 

possible, would you be able to forward me a copy of a prior report?   

 

ANSWER:  No.  This is a new function and part of the scope of work is to construct a report 

which is usable and acceptable to the City. 
  
 

 

 


